

# Bakhtiyar Badalov

## CURRICULUM VITAE



### Personal Information (01-11-2017)

Name	Citizenship	Date of Birth	Marital Status	Military service
Bakhtiyar Badalov	Azerbaijan	April 05, 1986	Single	Fulfilled

### Contact Details

Address	Telephone	E-mail
Baku, Azerbaijan	+994 50 475 58 88	<a href="mailto:badalovbakhtiyar@yahoo.com">badalovbakhtiyar@yahoo.com</a>

### Objective

I am from Azerbaijan, born and raised in Azerbaijan, as well. I am graduated from International Relations at the University of Qafqaz of Azerbaijan. I have completed master of Political Science at the University of the Lund of Sweden.

Through my previous work experiences at University in Energy research centre in Azerbaijan and I have already gained more than average experience in this area, having worked in the in transparency non-governmental organization in Azerbaijan. And I did internship in the Ministry of Foreign Affairs of the Republic of Azerbaijan. I have gathered good communication skills and I am able to present my ideas in a fluent and confident manner. Friends and acquaintances all testify to the fact that I relate to people easily and that I am able to adapt quickly to new surroundings and situations. I have learnt to work towards, and achieve my aims with great commitment and perseverance.

Currently I am working as a Director of International Relations of Azerbaijan University, as well as I am lecturer at Qafqaz University at the departments of International Relations, Region Studies and Finance. I am keenly interested in to share whole my experiences and knowledge.

### Education

Aug 2010 –2012	<b>Lund University of Sweden</b> Studied the <i>Master of Political Science</i> - programme for two years with concentration in European Affairs, Political Science. I wrote my master thesis about the EU and Russian energy partnership.
Sept 2004 – 2009	<b>Qafqaz University of Azerbaijan</b> Studied the <i>Bachelor of International Relations</i> - programme five years, with concentration in International Relations, Political Science, International Public and Private law, Comparative Politics, International Organization, Terrorism, Research Methods, EU Law, Public Finance, Macroeconomics, Microeconomics and etc.
1993 – 2004	<b>High School</b>

### Working Experience

2013 to present	<b>Director of International Affairs of Azerbaijan University</b> Develop and strengthen relations with partner universities abroad; Enhance the capacities of the University for national, regional and international competition; Organize summer schools, international conferences and other international projects;
-----------------	---

Regularly provide information on international programmes;  
 Search and negotiate for membership in associations and networks;  
 Internationalise the education within all programs;  
 Select relevant international programmes and maintain their database;  
 Search for external funding;  
 Systematically participate at international events;  
 Coordinating Linnaeus-Palme project with Lund University of Sweden;  
 Coordinating several international projects such as TEMPUS and etc.;  
 Managing international projects.

- 2015- 2016**      **Director of Career Centre of Azerbaijan University (Coordinated Career Centre for one year)**  
 Career center of University assists students in planning for their life after graduation and connect with future employers. Career center provide life-long supports services both for graduate and current students;
- 2017 to present**      **Lecturer: at the Faculty of Business and Economics of Azerbaijan University.**  
 Taught undergraduate program(s):  
 I am providing lecture in the fields of Research Methods for Business Student.
- 2012 to present**      **Lecturer: at the department of International Relation of Qafqaz University.**  
 I am lecturer in the fields of Contemporary International Problems,  
 Professional Language for Diplomats, Research Methods and EU Law.
- 2009**      **Organizer of Round Table at Qafqaz University:**  
 During the round table, experts met with students to discuss issues on agenda
- 2008**      **Internship**  
 Ministry of Foreign Affair of the Republic of Azerbaijan. During the internship I have acquired valuable experience.
- 2008-2009**      **Energy Research Centre of Qafqaz University (Internship):**  
 Did research about the energy, especially energy security of the European Union.  
 At the same time role of Azerbaijan in the EU energy security.
- 2007 -2010**      **Volunteer – International Non-Governmental Organization of Transparency**  
 Aim of the organization is to inform civilians about their rights.

## ERASMUS+ Grants

**02/04/2017 -08/04/2017**

Provided lecture at the Department of International Relations of Anadolu University within the framework of Erasmus+ teaching staff mobility programme. I have received grant for teaching at Anadolu University.

**18/06/2017 – 24/06/2017**

Training at the Cracow Economic University of Poland within the framework of Erasmus+ staff training mobility programme. I have received grant for training at Cracow Economic University.

## Language

<b>Azerbaijani:</b>	Mother tongue
<b>English:</b>	Fluently in speech and writing
<b>German:</b>	Basic in speech and writing
<b>Turkish</b>	Fluently in speech and Writing
<b>Russian</b>	Basic in Speech and Good in Writing
<b>Swedish:</b>	Intermediate in speech and Writing

## Computer Skills

Professional knowledge in Microsoft Office.  
Have knowledge in the accounting programme SPSS, and Photo Shop.

## Personal Details

<b>Health</b>	Excellent; non-smoker
<b>Interests and Hobbies</b>	Spending time with family and friends, travelling, socialising, Reading Books, Music (Mugam, Classical music)
<b>Skills</b>	Analytical skills, Problem solving, Responsible, Hardworking, ability to work under high pressure and strong interpersonal skills.

## Professional Trainings

**TEMPUS:** Training in the field of European Studies at Genoa University of Italy. From 27 May 2013 to 06 June 2013

**TEMPUS:** Training in the field of European (EU) Studies at Lodz Social Science University of Poland. From 27 January 2014 to 16 February 2014.

**ERASMUS+ (Capacity Building):** Training in the field of Teaching and Learning at the Debrecen University of Hungary. From 16 October to 22 October 2017.

**ERASMUS+ (Capacity Building):** Training in the field of Teaching and Learning at the Gazi University of Turkey. From 20 November to 24 November 2017.

## Conferences and Seminars

Location	Date from - Date to	Topics
<b>Baku, Azerbaijan</b>	27 September 2006	<b>TURAN MORALI</b> – Ambassador Extraordinary and Plenipotentiary of Turkey to Azerbaijan. Seminar: “ <i>The Azerbaijan Republic during 1918-2006 years and analysis of regional development</i> ”, Qafqaz University.
<b>Baku, Azerbaijan</b>	15 November 2006	<b>LAURENCE BRISTROW</b> –Ambassador Extraordinary and Plenipotentiary of Great Britain to Azerbaijan. Seminar: “ <i>Azerbaijan – Great Britain Relations</i> ”, Qafqaz University.
<b>Baku, Azerbaijan</b>	1 March 2006	<b>RINO HARNISH</b> – Ambassador Extraordinary and Plenipotentiary of USA to Azerbaijan. Seminar: “ <i>Azerbaijan – USA Relations</i> ”, Qafqaz University.
<b>Baku, Azerbaijan</b>	15 march 2007	<b>ISTRATOV VASILY NIKOLAEVIC</b> – Ambassador Extraordinary and Plenipotentiary of Russia to Azerbaijan. Seminar: “ <i>Yesterday, today, and tomorrow of Azerbaijan – Russian Relations</i> ”, Qafqaz University.
<b>Baku, Azerbaijan</b>	On May 2007	<b>International Conference:</b> “Globalization in Caucasus and central Asia” International conference
<b>Baku, Azerbaijan</b>	17-21 December 2007	<b>International Conference:</b> “The role of Youth in Resolution of Conflicts”, International Conference

<b>Baku, Azerbaijan</b>	23 May 2008	<b>ANNE E. DERSE</b> – Ambassador Extraordinary and Plenipotentiary of USA to Azerbaijan. Seminar: <i>“Democracy: Our Common Value, Qafqaz University.</i>
<b>Baku, Azerbaijan</b>	2009	Seminar “Relations between NATO and Azerbaijan”.
<b>Lund, Sweden</b>	16 March 2011	<b>Rafail Ibrahimov</b> - Ambassador Extraordinary and Plenipotentiary of Azerbaijan to Sweden. <i>Conference. Frozen conflict in Europe and Nagorny Kharabakh case.</i>
<b>Copenhagen, Denmark</b>	17 May 2011	<b>Prof. Simon Hix</b> -London School of Economy. Seminar: The Emergence of Democratic Politics in the EU.

## References

---

Available Upon Request